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The clinical tracks in the MA in Pastoral Care and Counseling (MAPCC) and the PhD in Pastoral 

Theology, Personality and Culture are intended to prepare students for licensure as professional 

counselors. Both programs are designed to fulfill the educational requirements for licensure (Licensed 

Professional Counselor or LPC) with the Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation. 

Completion of the degree does not, however, guarantee fulfillment of educational requirements for 

licensure outside of Illinois.  

 

Students seeking licensure outside the state of Illinois should inform themselves about the curricular 

requirements for licensing in that state. Because it is important for you to know the specific 

requirements of the state in which you intend to apply for licensure, we highly recommended you seek 

guidance from the appropriate licensing board/agency in that state prior to enrolling in these clinical 

training programs. Information by state is provided below. 

 

The MAPCC Chaplaincy and Spiritual Care track fulfills the academic requirements for Associate 

Certified Chaplain certification thru the Board of Chaplaincy Certification, an affiliate of the 

Association of Professional Chaplains (APC). 

 
Key to Licenses Granted: 
 
CMHC: Clinical Mental Health Counselors  
CPC: Clinical Professional Counselor 
LAC: Licensed Professional Counselor Associate 
LACMH: Associate Counselor of Mental Health 
LCPC: Licensed Clinical Professional Counselor  
LMHC: Licensed Mental Health Counselor 
LPC: Licensed Professional Counselor 
LPCC: Licensed Professional Clinical Counselor 
PC: Professional Counselor 
PLPC: Provisional Licensed Professional Counselor 
 

GETS meets requirements for state licensure in the following states 

Alabama 
License Granted: LPC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

Alaska 
License Granted: LPC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

Arizona 
License Granted: LPC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

Arkansas 
License Granted: LPC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

Delaware 
License Granted: LACMH 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

Georgia 
License Granted: PC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

https://www.idfpr.com/
https://www.professionalchaplains.org/content.asp?pl=198&contentid=198
https://abec.alabama.gov/
https://abec.alabama.gov/wp-content/uploads/2022/01/ABEC-Educational-Requirements-091721.pdf
http://www.alabamacounseling.org/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/portals/5/pub/counselorstatutes.pdf
https://azbbhe.us/
ARC%20Counseling%20Grid%20Final%20fillable.pdf%20(azbbhe.us)
https://www.azca.org/i4a/pages/index.cfm?pageid=1
https://abec.statesolutions.us/
https://www.azbbhe.us/pdfs/ARC/ARC%20Counseling%20Grid%20Final%20fillable.pdf
https://arcounseling.org/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
https://dprfiles.delaware.gov/profcounselors/Counselor_Mental_Health_Eval_Of_Coursework1.pdf
https://www.mhainde.org/
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43
http://rules.sos.ga.gov/gac/135-5
https://www.counseling.org/georgia


Hawaii 
License Granted: LMHC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

Idaho 
License Granted: LPC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

Illinois 
License Granted: LPC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

Kansas 
License Granted: LPC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

Kentucky 
License Granted: LPCA 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

Louisiana 
License Granted: PLPC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

Maine 
License Granted: LPC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

Maryland 
License Granted: LCPC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

Massachusetts 
License Granted: LMHC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

Minnesota 
License Granted: LPC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

Mississippi 
License Granted: LPC 
  
State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

Missouri 
License Granted: LPC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

Nebraska 
License Granted: PLMHP 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

New Jersey 
License Granted: LAC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

New Mexico 
License Granted: LMHC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

North Carolina 
License Granted: LCMHC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

North Dakota 
License Granted: LPC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

Oklahoma 
License Granted: LPC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

Oregon 
License Granted: LPC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

Pennsylvania 
License Granted: LPC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

Rhode Island 
License Granted: LCMHC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

South Carolina 
License Granted: LPC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

Tennessee 
License Granted: LPC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

Texas 
License Granted: LPC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/contact/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/files/2013/08/453D-MENTAL-HEALTH-COUNSELORS-111620.pdf
https://www.idahocounseling.org/
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU
https://adminrules.idaho.gov/rules/current/24/241501.pdf
https://www.idahocounseling.org/
State%20of%20Illinois%20|%20Department%20of%20Financial%20&%20Professional%20Regulation%20(idfpr.com)
https://www.idfpr.com/renewals/apply/forms/pc.pdf
https://www.imhca.org/Counselor-Licensure
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/docs/default-source/forms/professional-counselors/lpc_app_pkt.pdf?sfvrsn=f9fa8885_20
https://kscounseling.org/
https://lpc.ky.gov/
https://apps.legislature.ky.gov/law/statutes/statute.aspx?id=31961
https://www.kyca.org/
https://www.lpcboard.org/
https://www.lpcboard.org/rules
https://www.lacounseling.org/lca/default.asp
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-counseling-professionals-licensure
https://view.officeapps.live.com/op/view.aspx?src=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.maine.gov%2Fsos%2Fcec%2Frules%2F02%2F514%2F514c-all.doc&wdOrigin=BROWSELINK
https://www.maineca.org/Home/
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/pdfs/educationalrequirementinformationLCPCandLCPC.pdf
https://www.mdcounseling.org/
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions
https://www.mass.gov/policy-advisory/board-policies-and-guidelines-allied-mental-health#lmhc-course-policy-policy-07-01
https://masca.wildapricot.org/
https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/licensees/license-renewal/lpc-renewal.jsp
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/148B.53
https://mnca.org/
https://www.lpc.ms.gov/wplpc/
https://www.lpc.ms.gov/secure/pdf/Part_2201_Rules_and_Regulations_Current.pdf
https://mica.memberclicks.net/
https://pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/boards/counselors/lpcslidesgeneralwebsite.pdf
https://www.missouricounselors.org/
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx
https://www.nebraska.gov/rules-and-regs/regsearch/Rules/Health_and_Human_Services_System/Title-172/Chapter-094.pdf
https://www.necounseling.org/
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/Statutes/professionalconselorexaminerscommitteelaw.pdf
https://njcounseling.org/?option=com_docman&task=cat_view&gid=53&limit=5&limitstart=0&order=name&dir=DESC&Itemid=171
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/counseling_and_therapy_practice.aspx
https://www.rld.nm.gov/wp-content/uploads/2021/09/16.27.2-Mental-Health-Core-Curriculum-Requirements.pdf
https://nmca-nm.org/
https://nccounselingassociation.org/
https://www.ncblpc.org/Assets/LawsAndCodes/NCBLCMHC_Administrative_Rules(NCACTitle21Chapter53).pdf
https://www.n2ca.org/i4a/pages/index.cfm?pageid=1
http://www.ndbce.org/licensing.shtml
http://www.ndbce.org/PDFs/ACADEMIC-REQUIREMENTS.pdf
https://www.ndcounseling.org/
https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/
https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/ACADEMIC_REQUIREMENTS_-_LPC.html
https://www.oklahomacounseling.org/
http://www.oregon.gov/OBLPCT/pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/oblpct/Pages/LPC_Courses.aspx
https://or-counseling.org/
Professional%20Counselor%20Licensure%20Requirements%20Snapshot%20(pa.gov)
http://www.pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/049/chapter49/s49.2.html&d=reduce
http://pacounseling.org/aws/PACA/pt/sp/home_page
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228
https://rules.sos.ri.gov/regulations/part/216-40-05-11
http://www.rimhca.org/
https://llr.sc.gov/cou/
https://llr.sc.gov/cou/LPC%20Course.aspx
https://sccounselor.org/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html
https://publications.tnsosfiles.com/rules/0450/0450-01.20200402.pdf
https://www.tcacounselors.org/
https://www.bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-examiners-of-professional-counselors/applying-for-a-license/index.html
https://www.bhec.texas.gov/wp-content/uploads/2021/12/LPC-November-20212.pdf
http://www.txca.org/tmhca/


Utah 
License Granted: CMHC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

Vermont 
License Granted: CMHC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

Virginia 
License Granted: LPC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

Washington 
License Granted: LMHC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

 

 
 
 
 
  

GETS may meet requirements pending state transcript review in these states 

Colorado 
License Granted: LPC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

District of Columbia 
License Granted: LPC 
 

District Board 
District Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

Iowa 
License Granted: LMHC 
  
State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

Michigan 
License Granted: LPC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

Montana 
License Granted: LCPC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

New Hampshire 
License Granted: CMHC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

South Dakota 
License Granted: LPC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

Wyoming 
License Granted: LPC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

 

GETS does NOT meet requirements for state licensure in these states 

California 
License Granted: LPCC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

Connecticut 
License Granted: LAC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

Florida 
License Granted: LMHC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

Indiana 
License Granted: LMHC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

Nevada 
License Granted: CPC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

New York 
License Granted: LMHC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

https://dopl.utah.gov/cmhc/
https://dopl.utah.gov/cmhc/cmhc_educational_requirements.pdf
https://umhca.org/
https://sos.vermont.gov/allied-mental-health/
https://cms.sec.state.vt.us:8443/share/s/ZoJDDSOJQQmm2k9Q931LxQ
https://www.vtmhca.org/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/
https://view.officeapps.live.com/op/view.aspx?src=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.dhp.virginia.gov%2Fcounseling%2Fleg%2FLPC.docx&wdOrigin=BROWSELINK
https://www.vcacounselors.org/?
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/CertifiedCounselor
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/MentalHealthCounselor/LicenseRequirements#heading26723
https://wmhca.org/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/ProfessionalCounselor
https://www.coloradocounselingassociation.org/cca/Licensed_Professional_Counselor.asp
https://www.coloradocounselingassociation.org/cca/default.asp
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/professional-counseling-licensing
https://dchealth.dc.gov/sites/default/files/dc/sites/doh/publication/attachments/LPC%20and%20LGPC%20Course%20Form_1.pdf
http://www.dccassoc.org/index.html
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Behavioral-Science
https://www.legis.iowa.gov/docs/iac/rule/07-14-2021.645.31.6.pdf
https://www.counseling.org/iowa/
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27536---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/lara/Counseling_Licensing_Guide_192018_610705_7.pdf
https://www.micounseling.org/
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh
https://rules.mt.gov/gateway/ruleno.asp?RN=24%2E219%2E601
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-mental-health-practice
http://www.gencourt.state.nh.us/rules/state_agencies/mhp300.html
https://www.nhmhca.org/
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/counselors.aspx
https://sdlegislature.gov/Rules/Administrative/11079
https://www.sdcounseling.org/
https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/home
https://rules.wyo.gov/Search.aspx?Agency=078&Program=0001
https://www.wyomingcounselingassociation.com/
https://www.bbs.ca.gov/
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=4999.33.&lawCode=BPC
https://cacounseling.wildapricot.org/about
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Associate
https://www.ccacounseling.com/
https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/forms/MHC-EDU-worksheet.pdf
https://www.flacounseling.org/
https://www.in.gov/pla/social.htm
http://iac.iga.in.gov/iac/T08390/A00010.PDF?
https://indianacounseling.org/
http://marriage.nv.gov/
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NAC/NAC-641A.html#NAC641ASec085
https://nvcounseling.org/
http://www.nysed.gov/college-university-evaluation/professional-licensure-programs
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/mhclic.htm#edu
https://www.counseling.org/new-york


Ohio 
License Granted: LPC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

West Virginia 
License Granted: LPC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

Wisconsin 
License Granted: LPC 
 

State Board 
State Education Requirements 
State Counseling Association 

 

https://cswmft.ohio.gov/
https://cswmft.ohio.gov/wps/wcm/connect/gov/5614014c-f0cf-4cdc-87fa-b9eb15b4f119/Counselor+Coursework+Review+Sheet+3-2021.pdf?MOD=AJPERES&CONVERT_TO=url&CACHEID=ROOTWORKSPACE.Z18_K9I401S01H7F40QBNJU3SO1F56-5614014c-f0cf-4cdc-87fa-b9eb15b4f119-nx5Bve3
https://ohiocounseling.org/
https://wvbec.org/
https://wvbec.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/07/LPC-Licensing-Rule-Series-1_IN-2832.pdf
https://wvcounseling.org/
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/LPC/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Documents/fm3165.pdf
https://wisconsincounselingassociation.com/

